
QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF THE 
NOTTINGHAM WEST CIVIC CLUB, INC. 

 
DATE:                  A p r i l 19th, 2017 
TIME:                   7:30 P.M. 
LOCATION:       Nottingham Park Meeting Room 

926 Country Place Dr. 
Houston, TX 77079 

 

APRIL QUARTERLY MEETING AGENDA 
 

I.                  Call to Order 
 

II.                Adoption of the Agenda 

III.               Adoption of the Minutes 

IV.               Constable’s Report 

V.                 Officer Reports 
a.       President 
b.        Treasurer 
c.         Secretary 
d       Financial Review 
 

V.                 ACC Committee Report 
a.      ACC Chairman  

                
VI.              New Business 

a. Constable Contract 
b. Trash Collection Contract 
c. Pool Contract 
d. Lawn Services contract- Kirkwood Av. 
e. Lawn Services NWCC Park and Pool 
f. Power Contract 
g. Pool Opening  
h. Social Events 

a. Memorial Day  
b. 4th of July Celebration 

II   Committees  
a. ACC Committee 
b. Audit Committee 
c. Pool and Recreation Committee 

VIII   Update to Bylaws 
 
IX            Proposed Business for July Meeting 

a. Motions from the homeowners – 
Two minutes limit per homeowner 

X.                Adjournment 



MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL HOMEOWNER MEETING OF THE NOTTINGHAM WEST 
CIVIC CLUB, INC., WHICH WAS HELD ON JANUARY 18, 2017 AT THE NOTTINGHAM 
PARK MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 926 COUNTRY PLACE DRIVE, HOUSTON, 
TEXAS77079. 
*************************************************************************************** 
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS PRESENT: Rosanna Hinde, Angie Lootens, Pam Ziegenbein and 
Reed Brown (past President). 
 
DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS ABSENT: Mark Dessens (past President). 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: Lucea’n Kuykendall, Cori Reuss, and Victoria Schoon representing Crest 
Management.  
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:41 p.m. with 50 lots represented in person. 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA:  Motion was made, seconded and carried to approve the Agenda as 
presented.  
 
ADOPTION OF MINUTES: Minutes of the Quarterly meeting held on October 12, 2016 were 
approved.  
 
CONSTABLE’S REPORT:  The Constable reported that there have been some car burglaries and 
most of the cars were left unlocked.  It was reported that everything was nice in the subdivision with 
no major issues.  She reminded the community about the Vacation Watch program and the Citizen 
Police Academy – both useful programs for residents. She also informed free self-defense course for 
women that can be signed up on the internet 1.  Responding to some aggressive behaviors from 
solicitors, she recommended to put a No Soliciting sign in front of the house, which may help to a 
certain degree.  
 
OFFICER REPORTS:   
a) President – Rosanna Hinde 
Director Hinde reported that the Memorial Drive Reconstruction project is approximately 30%.  
Mulch has been added to the park. She advised owners to look for communication regarding the 
Drainage Project from One Nottingham regarding the vote for either bike lanes or to save the trees. 
b.)  Treasurer – Pam Ziegenbein 
 No update.  Agent to review financials. 
c.) Secretary – Angie Lootens  
 No update.   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

a.) Architectural Committee: Preston Mood reported for the ACC that he last house under construction 
is almost complete.  There are two (2) homes doing remodeling.  He advised owners to send ACC 
applications to both Nottingham West Civic Association and to Crest Management. 

b.) Nominating Committee: It was reported that the ACC Committee is 1 member short.  Mr. John 
Benton volunteered to be on the Committee.   

c.) Audit Committee:  Mr. Reed Brown reviewed the association financials and explained that the Pest 
Control and Landscaping fees are inconsistent. 

d.) By Law Committee: David Peters gave an update on the revisions of the by-laws with the 
committee’s recommendations.  A copy of the Amended Bylaws is posted on the NWCC Governance 
page on the Nottingham West website for members to review. A vote to accept the amended bylaws 
will be planned for a future meeting. 
 
OFFICERS ELECTIONS 
a) Officer Elections 
NWCC introduced the nominees that were on the ballot and asked for floor nominations.  There were 

                                                 
1  Google search points to this web address: : http://www.constablepct5.com/rad/. 
 

http://www.constablepct5.com/rad/


no floor nominations and the following officers were elected by majority vote: Luis Miramontes for 
President, James Abel for Vice President, Fuping Zhu for Secretary, and Nancy Bailey was elected as 
Treasurer.  
 
FLOOR MOTIONS: A homeowner made a proposal to move quarterly meetings from Wednesday 
nights to Sunday nights but no motions were made. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was 
adjourned at 8:45 p.m.  
 
 
 
APPROVAL: 
 
 
Luis Miramontes      January 20th, 2017 
Authorized Officer      Date 
 
 

  



HOMEOWNER MEETING OF THE NOTTINGHAM WEST CIVIC CLUB, INC., WHICH IS 
HELD APRIL 19, 2017 AT THE NOTTINGHAM PARK MEETING ROOM LOCATED AT 926 
COUNTRY PLACE DRIVE, HOUSTON, TEXAS77079.  
*************************************************************************************** 
 
NEW BUSINESS:   
 
Homeowners are advised that bids analysis were included in their packet for all items up for vote.  
Bid analysis comparison includes the vendor name, description of the bid, amount, and 
recommendation. 
 
Services 
 
a) Constable Contract 
The Constable Contract was automatically renewed on February 2017 for a year with no increases 
from 2016 rates. 
 
b) Trash Collection Contract 
Trash collection service contract expires in May 2017. Proposals were sought from qualified 
service providers. See bid tabulation for details and officers’ recommendation.  
 
c) Pool Contract 
Pool Service Contract expires at the end of April 2017. Proposals were sought from qualified 
service providers. See bid tabulation for details and officers’ recommendation. 
 
d) Lawn Services Contract – Kirkwood Avenue 
The contract for this service expired in February 2017. NWCC officers communicated with other 
HOAs to advise them that we needed to segregate services provided to each community and 
itemize cost accordingly. Proposals are currently sought from new lawn service providers with the 
intent to reduce its cost to community.  
 
e) Lawn Services NWCC Park and Pool 
Lawn services to NWCC park and pool area were previously performed on a week by week basis. 
The officers reviewed early on the year this service and determine it would be better to schedule 
such services on an annual basis. The officers sought lower cost service provided and decided to 
switch service immediately to reduce expenditure to community.  
 
For the longer term, proposals were sought from qualified service providers. See bid tabulation for 
details and officers’ recommendation. 

 
f) Power Contract 
The electricity agreement for the NWCC pool and park expired in February 2017. Officers 
reviewed currently available plans and rather to continue in an expensive month to month plan it 
selected a Star Texas Power as the new power supplier for the community. Contract was locked to 
a much lower rate than previous one ($0.0787 KWh new rate vs $0,113 KWh) which shall result 
on lower power costs to community. 
 
Pool Opening 
 
The Pool season will open on Saturday and Sunday starting on May 20th, 2017. Opening days and 
hours are posted on the NWCC website.  

 
 
 



 
Social Events 
 
Memorial Day 
 
The NWCC is planning a Memorial Day pool party on Monday May 29th beginning at 10AM 
 
4th of July Celebration 
 
A 4th of July Celebration party for NWCC members at the pool is scheduled to begin at 10AM 
with food, games and prices for kids.  

 
ACC Committee 
 
The ACC Committee was short one member. After careful review and consideration of the three 
candidates: John Benton, Mariju Wille and Robert Batho, the BOD voted to appoint MarijuWille 
as a member of the ACC Committee.  
 
Audit Committee 
 
As set forth in the bylaws, the following homeowners have been appointed to the NWCC audit 
committee for 2017:  Rosanna Hinde, Julie Otermat and Shana McClintock. Mrs. Hinde will act as 
chairperson for the committee while Mrs. Otermat and Mrs. McClintock will be committee 
members 
 
Pool and Recreation Committee 
 
As set forth in the bylaws, the following homeowners have been appointed to the NWCC pool and 
recreation committee for 2017:  John Benton, Mariju Wille, Connie Villasmil. John Benton will 
act as chairperson for the committee while Mrs. Wille and Mrs Villasmil will be committee 
members. 
 
Update to the NWCC Bylaws 
 
Regarding the update to the NWCC bylaws; the officers advise that a NWCC members vote will 
be scheduled at the next homeowner meeting for the community to approve/disapprove each of the 
optional recommendations suggested by the bylaws review committee. In the coming month, the 
NWCC block committees will be provided with a list of all optional recommendations to discuss 
with the community.  
 
For the mandatory changes to the bylaws required by Texas law, these will be noted as mandatory 
and will be incorporated in bylaws document accordingly.   
  
FLOOR MOTIONS: 

 



PR
O

VI
DE

R

20
15

-2
01

7 
Cu

rr
en

t R
at

e 
w

ith
 

VF
W

20
17

 P
ro

po
sa

l 
VF

W
 - 

Cu
rr

en
t 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or

Re
si

de
nt

ia
l 

Re
cy

cl
in

g 
&

 
Re

fu
se

 o
f T

ex
as

W
CA

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ou
st

on

M
on

th
ly

 R
at

e 
p/

Ho
us

eh
ol

d-
 

G
ar

ba
ge

 
$1

1.
96

$1
6.

83
$1

4.
00

$1
6.

21
In

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

M
on

th
ly

 R
at

e 
p/

Ho
us

eh
ol

d-
 

Re
cy

cl
e 

In
cl

ud
ed

In
cl

ud
ed

$3
.2

5
$3

.0
0

In
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
M

on
th

ly
 C

os
t f

or
 N

W
CC

-3
49

 
Ho

m
es

$4
,1

74
.0

4
$5

,8
73

.6
7

$6
,0

20
.2

5
$6

,7
04

.2
9

In
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es

An
nu

al
 C

os
t t

o 
N

W
CC

$5
0,

08
8.

48
$7

0,
48

4.
04

$7
2,

24
3.

00
$8

0,
45

1.
48

In
cl

ud
ed

 o
n 

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
Co

H 
Tr

as
h 

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
$2

5,
12

8.
00

$2
5,

12
8.

00
$2

5,
12

8.
00

$2
5,

12
8.

00
N

on
e

 
 

 
 

N
W

CC
$2

4,
96

0.
48

$4
5,

35
6.

04
$4

7,
11

5.
00

$5
5,

32
3.

48
-$

24
,9

60
.4

8
Su

pe
ra

vi
t/

De
fic

it 
fr

om
 2

01
7 

Bu
dg

et
$0

.0
0 

($
20

,3
95

.5
6)

($
22

,1
54

.5
2)

($
30

,3
63

.0
0)

$2
4,

96
0.

48
 

-
Sp

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
t 2

01
7

0
-$

58
.4

4
-$

63
.4

8
-$

87
.0

0
0

 
 

 
Fe

e 
20

18
$6

20
.8

8
$6

79
.3

2
$6

84
.3

6
$7

07
.8

8
$6

20
.8

8
 

 
 

 
20

18
 fo

r T
ra

sh
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
O

nl
y

9.
41

%
10

.2
2%

14
.0

1%
0.

00
%

N
W

CC
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

Re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n

Ci
ty

 o
f H

ou
st

on

N
W

C
C

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

20
17

 T
ra

sh
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

an
d 

C
os

t
Bi

d 
Co

m
pa

ris
on



Se
rv

ic
e 

Cu
bs

id
e

Cu
bs

id
e

Cu
bs

id
e 

or
 

Ba
ck

do
or

Cu
bs

id
e

Cu
bs

id
e

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
of

 S
er

vi
ce

Tr
as

h-
 T

ue
sd

ay
 

an
d 

Fr
id

ay
Re

cy
cl

in
g-

 F
rid

ay

Tr
as

h-
 T

ue
sd

ay
 

an
d 

Fr
id

ay
Re

cy
cl

in
g-

 F
rid

ay

Tr
as

h-
 T

ue
sd

ay
 

an
d 

Fr
id

ay
Re

cy
cl

in
g-

 T
ue

sd
ay

Tr
as

h-
 T

ue
sd

ay
 

an
d 

Fr
id

ay
Re

cy
cl

in
g-

 F
rid

ay
O

ne
 a

 W
ee

k
Co

nt
ai

ne
rs

 P
ro

vi
de

d

Tr
as

h 
Co

lle
ct

io
n

Ho
m

eo
w

ne
r 

Pr
ov

id
es

Ho
m

eo
w

ne
r 

Pr
ov

id
es

Ho
m

eo
w

ne
r 

Pr
ov

id
es

Ho
m

eo
w

ne
r 

Pr
ov

id
es

CO
H 

Pr
ov

id
es

Re
cy

cl
in

g
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
Ye

s
(1

) 1
8 

GA
LL

O
N

 
RE

CY
CL

E 
BI

N
(1

) 1
8 

GA
LL

O
N

 
RE

CY
CL

E 
BI

N
(1

) 1
8 

GA
LL

O
N

 
RE

CY
CL

E 
BI

N
(1

) 1
8 

GA
LL

O
N

 
RE

CY
CL

E 
BI

N
96

 G
al

lo
n

# 
of

 C
on

ta
in

er
s P

ic
ke

d 
up

8 
IT

EM
S

8 
IT

EM
S

U
P 

TO
 4

0 
PO

U
N

DS
6 

(U
P 

TO
 4

0 
PO

U
N

DS
)

Bu
lk

 It
em

s
EV

ER
Y 

FR
ID

AY
EV

ER
Y 

FR
ID

AY
EV

ER
Y 

FR
ID

AY
EV

ER
Y 

FR
ID

AY

Co
nt

ra
ct

 T
er

m
5 

Ye
ar

 C
on

tr
ac

t
3 

Ye
ar

 C
on

tr
ac

t 
(w

ith
 2

 y
r O

pt
io

n)
3 

Ye
ar

 C
on

tr
ac

t



Month SWEETWATER
GREATER 

HOUSTON POOL 
TEXAS AQUATIC 

ENTERPRISE
May-17 $2,798.43 $6,986.40 $1,667.96
Jun-17 $9,080.28 $9,692.10 $7,491.36
Jul-17 $9,529.92 $9,692.10 $7,491.36

Aug-17 $7,881.85 $4,846.05 $6,225.41
Sep-17 $1,168.84 $1,615.35 $3,187.11
Oct-17 $130.71 $525.00 $148.81
Nov-17 $162.71 $525.00 $148.81
Dec-17 $162.71 $525.00 $148.81
Jan-18 $162.71 $525.00 $148.81
Feb-18 $162.71 $525.00 $148.81
Mar-18 $162.71 $525.00 $148.81
Apr-18 $130.71 $525.00 $148.81

Annual Chemicals $5,500.00 Included $6,135.68
First Aid/Toiletries $75.00 $428.56

Maintenance Included Included $4,057.66
Subtotal $37,109.29 $36,507.00 $37,726.77
Discount None None ($750.00)

Tax Included Included $723.70
Total $37,109.29 $36,507.00 $37,700.47

Delta 1.65% 3.27%
Term 1 Year 1 Year 1, 2 or 3 Years

Officers Recommendation Sweetwater Pool Mgmt

Notes: 

NWCC Community 
2017 POOL Schedule and Cost

BID COMPARISON

1- Proposals includes opening the pool on weekends during September 2017



Suppliers
Jose Razo 

Lawn Services
Ariel Aldana 

Lawn Services
Aguilar Lawn 

Services

Year 2017 Service Date Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost

March 3/3/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
3/17/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
3/31/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

April 4/14/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
4/21/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
4/28/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

May 5/5/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
5/12/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
5/19/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
5/26/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

June 6/2/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
6/9/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
6/16/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
6/23/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
6/30/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

July 7/7/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
7/14/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
7/21/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
7/28/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

August 8/4/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
8/11/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
8/18/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
8/25/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

September 9/1/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
9/8/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
9/15/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
9/22/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
9/29/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

October 10/6/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
10/20/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

November 11/3/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
11/17/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

December 12/1/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00
12/15/2017 $50.00 $90.00 $75.00

Total Cost March -Dec 2017 $1,700.00 $3,060.00 $2,550.00

Officers Recommendation- Award lawn service to Jose Razo lawn services

NWCC Community Park and Pool Lawn Service
 Schedule and Cost



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
S
h
e
e
t

M
a
r
c
h
3
1
,
2
0
1
7

A
S
S
E
T
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
A
S
H

-
-
-
-

M
O
B
-
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

$
5
3
,
5
9
4
.
6
9

M
O
B
-
M
o
n
e
y
M
a
r
k
e
t

5
5
,
9
2
8
.
5
1

D
u
e
f
r
o
m
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

2
5
,
5
6
5
.
7
9

T
O
T
A
L
C
A
S
H

$
1
3
5
,
0
8
8
.
9
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

M
O
B
-
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

3
,
0
1
0
.
9
2

M
O
B
-
P
a
r
k
R
e
s
e
r
v
e

1
3
,
9
5
7
.
7
2

D
u
e
t
o
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g

(
2
5
,
5
6
5
.
7
9
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

(
8
,
5
9
7
.
1
5
)

R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2
0
1
2
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
,
9
4
5
.
2
0

2
0
1
3
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

6
0
8
.
0
4

2
0
1
4
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
,
8
7
2
.
0
8

2
0
1
5
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
,
4
4
4
.
0
8

2
0
1
6
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

3
,
2
9
3
.
2
2

2
0
1
7
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

7
,
4
6
9
.
0
2

2
0
1
8
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

(
1
,
0
4
1
.
7
5
)

F
i
n
a
n
c
e
C
h
a
r
g
e
s

1
,
6
1
6
.
4
6

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
C
o
s
t
s

8
8
5
.
0
0

L
e
g
a
l
F
e
e
s

1
,
4
6
4
.
0
6

A
l
l
o
w
a
n
c
e
f
o
r
B
a
d
D
e
b
t
s

(
6
,
6
9
9
.
3
3
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
C
E
I
V
A
B
L
E
S

1
2
,
8
5
6
.
0
8



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

B
a
l
a
n
c
e
S
h
e
e
t

M
a
r
c
h
3
1
,
2
0
1
7

O
T
H
E
R
A
S
S
E
T
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
r
e
p
a
i
d
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

$
2
,
8
2
1
.
5
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
O
T
H
E
R
A
S
S
E
T
S

$
2
,
8
2
1
.
5
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
A
S
S
E
T
S

$
1
4
2
,
1
6
9
.
4
2

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
s
P
a
y
a
b
l
e

$
1
,
2
9
5
.
9
6

O
t
h
e
r
A
c
c
r
u
e
d
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

1
,
0
9
1
.
3
4

C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
D
e
p
o
s
i
t
s

2
6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

D
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

5
4
,
1
7
1
.
7
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

$
8
3
,
0
5
9
.
0
8

E
Q
U
I
T
Y
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
e
s
e
r
v
e
F
u
n
d
s

(
1
0
,
0
2
8
.
4
3
)

R
e
s
e
r
v
e
F
u
n
d
I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t

1
.
1
1

P
a
r
k
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
F
u
n
d
s

1
,
4
2
5
.
0
0

P
a
r
k
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t

5
.
1
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D
S

(
8
,
5
9
7
.
1
5
)

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

5
8
,
7
2
4
.
2
4

C
U
R
R
E
N
T
Y
E
A
R
S
U
R
P
L
U
S
(
D
E
F
I
C
I
T
)

8
,
9
8
3
.
2
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

6
7
,
7
0
7
.
4
9

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
A
N
D
E
Q
U
I
T
Y

$
1
4
2
,
1
6
9
.
4
2

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

I
N
C
O
M
E
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
-
B
U
D
G
E
T
C
O
M
P
A
R
I
S
O
N

F
o
r
3
M
o
n
t
h
s
E
n
d
e
d
M
a
r
c
h
3
1
,
2
0
1
7

M
A
R
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
A
R
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

Y
T
D
A
C
T
U
A
L

Y
T
D
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

A
N
N
'
L
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
E
M
A
I
N
I
N
G

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e
F
e
e
s

1
8
,
0
5
7

1
8
,
0
5
7

5
4
,
1
7
2

5
4
,
1
7
2

2
1
6
,
6
8
6

1
6
2
,
5
1
4

T
r
a
s
h
R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

2
,
0
9
4

2
,
0
9
4

2
,
0
9
4

6
,
2
8
2

4
,
1
8
8

2
5
,
1
2
8

2
3
,
0
3
4

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
o
n
U
n
p
a
i
d
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t
s

4
1
5
0

1
4
6

2
6
4

3
7
5

1
1
1

1
,
7
2
5

1
,
4
6
1

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
I
n
c
o
m
e

1
0

2
1

1
1

2
9

6
2

3
3

2
5
0

2
2
1

M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s
I
n
c
o
m
e

8
8

2
5

2
5

1
0
0

1
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

1
8
,
0
7
1

2
0
,
3
3
0

2
,
2
5
9

5
6
,
5
5
9

6
0
,
9
1
6

4
,
3
5
7

2
4
3
,
8
8
9

1
8
7
,
3
3
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t

1
,
0
0
0

1
,
0
0
0

3
,
0
0
0

3
,
0
0
0

1
2
,
0
0
0

9
,
0
0
0

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
-
O
t
h
e
r

1
7
9

(
1
7
9
)

1
7
9

(
1
7
9
)

(
1
7
9
)

O
f
f
i
c
e
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

1
3

1
3

8
3
8

3
0

1
5
0

1
4
2

C
o
p
i
e
s

1
5
0

1
5
0

1
9
5

4
5
0

2
5
5

1
,
8
0
0

1
,
6
0
5

P
o
s
t
a
g
e
&
D
e
l
i
v
e
r
y

1
2
5

1
2
5

1
0

3
7
5

3
6
5

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
4
9
0

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

3
0
0

4
2

(
2
5
8
)

4
2

(
2
5
8
)

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e
N
o
t
i
c
e
s

(
7
2
0
)

1
9
2

9
1
2

(
7
2
0
)

5
7
5

1
,
2
9
5

2
,
3
0
0

3
,
0
2
0

D
e
e
d
R
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

4
2

4
2

1
2
5

1
2
5

5
0
0

5
0
0

R
e
c
o
r
d
S
t
o
r
a
g
e

2
0

(
2
0
)

6
0

(
6
0
)

(
6
0
)

A
C
C
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

8
8

2
5

2
5

1
0
0

1
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

4
7
9

1
,
5
3
0

1
,
0
5
1

3
,
0
3
2

4
,
6
3
0

1
,
5
9
8

1
8
,
3
9
2

1
5
,
3
6
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
F
E
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

L
e
g
a
l
-
C
o
r
p
o
r
a
t
e

4
1
7

4
1
7

1
,
8
5
9

1
,
2
5
0

(
6
0
9
)

5
,
0
0
0

3
,
1
4
1

L
e
g
a
l
-
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

4
1
7

4
1
7

4
4

1
,
2
5
0

1
,
2
0
6

5
,
0
0
0

4
,
9
5
6

L
e
g
a
l
C
o
l
l
-
B
i
l
l
e
d
t
o
O
w
n
e
r
s

(
4
4
)

4
4

4
4

L
e
g
a
l
-
D
e
e
d
R
e
s
t
r
i
c
t
i
o
n
s

8
3

8
3

4
1

2
5
0

2
0
9

1
,
0
0
0

9
5
9

L
e
g
a
l
D
R
-
B
i
l
l
e
d
t
o
O
w
n
e
r
s

(
4
1
)

4
1

4
1

T
a
x
P
r
e
p
a
r
a
t
i
o
n
&
A
u
d
i
t

5
0

5
0

1
5
0

1
5
0

6
0
0

6
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
F
E
E
S

9
6
7

9
6
7

1
,
8
5
9

2
,
9
0
0

1
,
0
4
1

1
1
,
6
0
0

9
,
7
4
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

G
R
O
U
N
D
S
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
-
N
M
F

4
8
3

5
8
3

1
0
0

1
,
4
5
0

1
,
7
5
0

3
0
0

7
,
0
0
0

5
,
5
5
0

P
o
o
l
&
P
a
r
k
L
a
w
n
M
a
i
n
t

1
6
7

1
6
7

3
6
0

5
0
0

1
4
0

2
,
0
0
0

1
,
6
4
0



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

I
N
C
O
M
E
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
-
B
U
D
G
E
T
C
O
M
P
A
R
I
S
O
N

F
o
r
3
M
o
n
t
h
s
E
n
d
e
d
M
a
r
c
h
3
1
,
2
0
1
7

M
A
R
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
A
R
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

Y
T
D
A
C
T
U
A
L

Y
T
D
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

A
N
N
'
L
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
E
M
A
I
N
I
N
G

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

A
n
t
T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
&
F
e
r
t
i
l
i
z
i
n
g

1
6
7

1
6
7

5
0
0

5
0
0

2
,
0
0
0

2
,
0
0
0

A
n
n
u
a
l
M
u
l
c
h

8
3

8
3

2
5
0

2
5
0

1
,
0
0
0

1
,
0
0
0

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
E
x
t
r
a
s

2
5

2
5

7
5

7
5

3
0
0

3
0
0

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
-
O
t
h
e
r

1
3

1
3

3
8

3
8

1
5
0

1
5
0

F
o
r
c
e
M
o
w
s

8
8

2
5

2
5

1
0
0

1
0
0

P
l
a
y
g
r
o
u
n
d
R
e
p
a
i
r
s
&
M
a
i
n
t

1
,
4
2
5

(
1
,
4
2
5
)

(
1
,
4
2
5
)

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
G
R
O
U
N
D
S
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

4
8
3

1
,
0
4
6

5
6
3

3
,
2
3
5

3
,
1
3
8

(
9
7
)

1
2
,
5
5
0

9
,
3
1
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
O
O
L

-
-
-
-

P
o
o
l
C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
&
L
i
f
e
g
u
a
r
d

1
,
3
2
2

3
,
0
8
6

1
,
7
6
4

2
,
6
4
4

9
,
2
5
9

6
,
6
1
5

3
7
,
0
3
4

3
4
,
3
9
0

R
e
p
a
i
r
s
&
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

2
0
8

2
0
8

2
2

6
2
5

6
0
3

2
,
5
0
0

2
,
4
7
8

F
u
r
n
i
t
u
r
e
&
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

4
2

4
2

1
2
5

1
2
5

5
0
0

5
0
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
O
O
L

1
,
3
2
2

3
,
3
3
6

2
,
0
1
4

2
,
6
6
6

1
0
,
0
0
9

7
,
3
4
3

4
0
,
0
3
4

3
7
,
3
6
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
i
t
y
-
M
e
t
e
r
s

6
2
5

6
2
5

1
,
0
9
1

1
,
8
7
5

7
8
4

7
,
5
0
0

6
,
4
0
9

W
a
t
e
r
&
S
e
w
e
r

3
8
7

2
2
5

(
1
6
2
)

6
4
6

6
7
5

2
9

2
,
7
0
0

2
,
0
5
4

T
e
l
e
p
h
o
n
e

5
8

5
8

1
7
3

1
7
5

2
7
0
0

5
2
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S

4
4
5

9
0
8

4
6
3

1
,
9
1
0

2
,
7
2
5

8
1
5

1
0
,
9
0
0

8
,
9
9
0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
S
H
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

T
r
a
s
h
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

4
,
1
7
4

4
,
1
7
4

1
2
,
5
2
2

1
2
,
5
2
2

5
0
,
0
8
8

3
7
,
5
6
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
T
R
A
S
H
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

4
,
1
7
4

4
,
1
7
4

1
2
,
5
2
2

1
2
,
5
2
2

5
0
,
0
8
8

3
7
,
5
6
6

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
A
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
a
t
r
o
l
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

6
,
2
5
0

6
,
6
3
1

3
8
1

1
8
,
7
5
0

1
9
,
5
1
1

7
6
1

7
9
,
1
8
7

6
0
,
4
3
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
A
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

6
,
2
5
0

6
,
6
3
1

3
8
1

1
8
,
7
5
0

1
9
,
5
1
1

7
6
1

7
9
,
1
8
7

6
0
,
4
3
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

P
E
S
T
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

M
o
s
q
u
i
t
o
F
o
g
g
i
n
g

1
0
8

1
0
8

3
0
0

3
0
0

1
,
2
7
5

1
,
2
7
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
P
E
S
T
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

1
0
8

1
0
8

3
0
0

3
0
0

1
,
2
7
5

1
,
2
7
5

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_



N
o
t
t
i
n
g
h
a
m
W
e
s
t
C
i
v
i
c
C
l
u
b

I
N
C
O
M
E
S
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
-
B
U
D
G
E
T
C
O
M
P
A
R
I
S
O
N

F
o
r
3
M
o
n
t
h
s
E
n
d
e
d
M
a
r
c
h
3
1
,
2
0
1
7

M
A
R
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
A
R
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

Y
T
D
A
C
T
U
A
L

Y
T
D
B
U
D
G
E
T

V
A
R
I
A
N
C
E

A
N
N
'
L
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
E
M
A
I
N
I
N
G

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

O
T
H
E
R

-
-
-
-
-

P
r
o
p
e
r
t
y
T
a
x
e
s

1
1

2
2

1
0

1
0

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e

9
4
1

9
4
1

2
,
8
2
2

2
,
8
2
2

1
1
,
2
8
6

8
,
4
6
4

W
e
b
S
i
t
e
M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

5
0

5
0

5
8

1
5
0

9
2

6
0
0

5
4
2

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
E
v
e
n
t
s

4
4

1
3

1
3

5
0

5
0

N
e
w
s
l
e
t
t
e
r
/
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

3
3

3
3

1
0
5

1
0
0

(
5
)

4
0
0

2
9
5

M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s

2
1

2
1

6
2

6
2

2
5
0

2
5
0

B
a
d
D
e
b
t
s

5
5
7

5
5
7

6
1
8

1
,
6
5
6

1
,
0
3
8

6
,
6
6
9

6
,
0
5
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
O
T
H
E
R

9
4
1

1
,
6
0
7

6
6
6

3
,
6
0
3

4
,
8
0
5

1
,
2
0
2

1
9
,
2
6
5

1
5
,
6
6
2

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
a
p
i
t
a
l
R
e
s
e
r
v
e
F
u
n
d

3
4
6

3
4
6

1
,
0
2
5

1
,
0
2
5

4
,
1
3
7

4
,
1
3
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
F
U
N
D

3
4
6

3
4
6

1
,
0
2
5

1
,
0
2
5

4
,
1
3
7

4
,
1
3
7

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

1
4
,
0
9
4

2
0
,
6
5
3

6
,
5
5
9

4
7
,
5
7
7

6
1
,
5
6
5

1
3
,
9
8
8

2
4
7
,
4
2
8

1
9
9
,
8
5
1

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

S
U
R
P
L
U
S
(
D
E
F
I
C
I
T
)

3
,
9
7
7

(
3
2
3
)

(
4
,
3
0
0
)

8
,
9
8
2

(
6
4
9
)

(
9
,
6
3
1
)

(
3
,
5
3
9
)

(
1
2
,
5
2
1
)

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=




















	Trash Collection Bid Tab.pdf
	Trash

	NWCC Park&Pool Lawn Svs 2017.pdf
	Sheet1

	NWCC Pool Bid Tab R1.pdf
	POOL




